CUMMING CHARGE
Piedmont

The Methodists bought Antioch Baptist Church, in the year 1883, and erected a new building in 1884. Their first pastor was the Rev. John M. Armstrong. They worshiped at this site until 1912.

The Baptists bought the church back with the privilege of keeping the name.

The Methodist congregation, that year 1912, erected a new building on the Atlanta-Dawsonville Highway, 2.019 feet two miles above Cumming, Ga. In 1912 it was dedicated and given the name Piedmont M. E. Church.